
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

February 17, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: January 20, 2022. 
 
 
(1) BZA-0122-01 Henry M. Clark is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 1997 Rocky Brook Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu of the required 
40’ to build a new house. The property is owned by Henry M. 
Clark and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
(2) BZA-0222-04 Lee and Jaime McClure are requesting a Side Setback Variance 

for the property located 3877 Timberline Way. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 
15’ to build an addition. The property is owned by Lee and Jaime 
McClure and is zoned Vestavia Hills RC-1. 

 
(3) BZA-0222-05 Laura C Woodward is requesting a Side and Rear Setback 

Variance for the property located at 4224 White Oak Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to build a storage structure. The property 
is owned by Laura C. Woodward and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

January 20, 2022 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Stephen Greer 
Loring Jones, III 

      Ryan Rummage, Alt 
 
    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Robert Gower 
      Thomas Parchman, Alt 
      Tony Renta 
 
 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of December 16, 2021 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 16, 2021 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Rummage – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

 BZA-0122-02 Drew and Alli Herring are requesting a Front Setback Variance 
for the property located at 2125 Hickory Road. The purpose of this 
request is to build a new house. The property is owned by Drew 
and Alli Herring and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 William Segal, 1707 Shades Park Drive, stated that the hardship was a corner lot 
and that the side of the house is really a frontage of an unopened ROW.  
 
 Mr. Rummage asked about the attempt to vacate the ROW and Mr. Segal stated that 
no other neighbor would sign off regarding that.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. 
 
 Walter Gardner, 2116 Shades Avenue, asked what a corner lot was. 
 
 Mr. Wakefield explained the Code definition of a corner lot. 
 
 Zach Turner, 2122 Hickory Road, asked if it was going to be closer in the Hickory 
Road frontage and Mr. Segal stated no.  
 
 
  There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public 
hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 35’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
15’ in lieu of the required 50’, for the property located at 2125 Hickory Road, was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Rummage – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 
 

SIGN CODE VARIANCE 
 

 BZA-0122-03 Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC is requesting a Sign Code Variance 
for the property located 4321 Dolly Ridge Road. The purpose of 
this request is to have two monument signs on one frontage. The 
property is owned by Dolly Ridge Holdings, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Thom Hickman, 1769 Indian Creek Drive, was present for the case and stated that 
the topography of the lot caused a hardship. The lot is slanted to one side limiting sign 
visibility on the opposite side. The two different parking levels are at different grades. 
One sign is needed at the lower grade and one is needed for the higher grade. The smooth 
dispersal of traffic is the intent with the two signs. 
 
 Mr. Jones asked if there was any signage on the building, to which Mr. Hickman 
said it was only the standard tenant signage. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. 
 
  Anthony 1520 Hays Circle, asked why can’t they put the sign on the building. Mr. 
Hickman stated that in that case you wouldn’t be able to see the sign from the road.   
 
 George P, 1023 Granbury Road, stated that Mr. Hickman has worked with City on 
allowing this development to serve as additional parking for sporting events at the 
adjacent properties. He stated that Mr. Hickman also fixed the water drainage system for 
the housing development adjacent to the subject property. 
 
  There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public 
hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a sign code variance to allow two monument signs in a 
frontage, for the property located at 4321 Dolly Ridge Road, was made by Mr. Jones and 
2nd was by Mr. Greer.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
   Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Jones – yes 
   Mr. Rummage – yes Chairman Rice – yes    

Motion carried 
 
 
 
At 6:45 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:45 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     February 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0122-01 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 30’ in 
lieu of the required 40’. 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1997 Rocky Brook Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Henry M. Clark 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking front setback variance to build 
a house. The house would encroach on the Rocky Brook frontage. The applicant 
contends the corner lot causes a hardship. The lot also has easements covering a large 
portion of it. The proposed location is the only reasonable spot on the lot for this house. 
The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     February 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0222-04 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  3’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 12’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3877 Timberline Way 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Lee & Jaime McClure 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Long and Long Design 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicants are seeking a side setback variance to 
build an addition. The addition would be one story and would accommodate a larger 
kitchen, laundry room, and storage are. The applicants contend the odd shaped lot 
causes a hardship. The applicants also received a signed document, stating approval of 
the proposal, from the Countrywood Highlands Architectural Committee. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills RC-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 

















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     February 17, 2022 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0222-05 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 2’ in lieu 
of the required 10’ & a 5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10 in lieu of 
the required 15’.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4224 White Oak Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Laura C Woodward 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a rear and side setback variance 
to build small storage structure. The applicant contends the odd shaped lot causes a 
hardship. The lot is abnormally narrow. The property received a variance in 2020 for a 
detached garage, but the previous owners never acted on that. The variance has lapsed, 
but the new owner is requesting the same parameters of that variance for their storage 
structure. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 












	AGENDA
	February 17, 2022
	BZA-0222-04.pdf
	Date:     February 17, 2022

	January 2022.pdf
	CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
	MINUTES
	January 20, 2022
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES




